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RE: DM22HO01415 - Paper survey

Mon 10/31/2022 10:55 AM

Dear Ka Wei
 
Please find in attachment our survey report.
 
Best Regards,
Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) 

Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 4:07 pm

To: Chia Ka Wei <kawei.chia@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: DM22HO01415 - Paper survey
 
Dear Ka Wei
 
Report is being typed and will be forwarded to you asap.
 
Best Regards,
Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
From: Chia Ka Wei <kawei.chia@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 9:51 am

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: DM22HO01415 - Paper survey

Importance: High
 
Hi Bryan,
 
Please let us have the report soon.
 
Rgds
KW
 

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Friday, 21 October 2022 2:17 PM

To: Chia Ka Wei <kawei.chia@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: DM22HO01415 - Paper survey

BA Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)     
To: Chia Ka Wei <kawei.chia@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Cc: Report
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